
VILLAGE of LAWTON 
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING 

125 S. MAIN STREET, LAWTON, MI 49065 
TUESDAY, May 9th, 2023 – 7:00 P.M. 

please silence your cell phones 
 

AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of the May 9, 2023 Council Agenda 

B. Approval of the April 25, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes 

C. Approval of April 2023 Disbursements in the amount of $196,766.69 

D. Approval of Village Manager Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) 

V. COMMUNICATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE / PRESENTATIONS 

A. Domestic Violence Coalition Award for Officer Edwards 

VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – (Please keep comments to 3 minutes) 

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS / APPOINTMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of Ordinance 01-2023 An Ordinance to Amend the Village of Lawton 

Zoning Ordinance to Modify the Zoning Map Designation of 350 N Main (PP# 80-45-700-

135-51) from R-3 Single Family Residential to Central Business District 

Zoning..........................................................Planning Commission Recommends Approval 

  



 

B. Planning Commission 2022 Annual Report…………………………….……….....Accept 
 

C. Consider Annul Contribution to Market Van Buren in the amount of $1,222.64 for 

Economic Development Services……............................…..Staff Recommends Approval 
 

D. Consider 60-month lease of Konica Minolta bizhub C450i Copier/Printer/Scanner for the 

Clerk’s Office through the State of Michigan MiDeal Program in the amount of $397.53 

per month................................................................................Staff Recommends Approval 
 

E. Consider purchase of new Screen for WWTP to replace current unit from Or-Tech Sales, 

Maple Heights, OH in the amount of $3,722.50 plus 

shipping.................................................................................Staff Recommends Approval. 

X. BOARD, COMMITTEE, AND STAFF REPORTS 

A. Village Manager – Lisa Imus 

B. Department of Public Works – Todd Hackenberg 

C. Police Department – Jeff Mack 

D. Fire Department – Eric Dudek 

E. Lawton Library Board – Brittany Rathbun  

F. Planning Commission – Judy Peterson 

XI. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT - NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE – May 23, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
The Village of Lawton follows the Americans w/ Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities planning to attend this 
meeting and require accommodations, or those who have questions regarding the accessibility of this meeting or the facilities, are 
requested to contact the Village Clerk, at (269) 624-6407 or brathbun@lawtonmi.org to allow the Village to make reasonable 
accommodations. If you have questions or comments, and you are unable to make the meeting, forward to the Village Manager at 
imusl@lawtonmi.org . 

 
Posted May 5, 2023, for the VILLAGE OF LAWTON in VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN www.lawtonmi.org  

269.624.6407 

mailto:bellj@lawtonmi.gov
mailto:imusl@lawtonmi.org%20.
http://www.lawtonmi.org/


Village of Lawton 
VILLAGE COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
125 S. MAIN, LAWTON MI 49065 269.624.6407 

Tuesday April 25, 2023 
MINUTES 

 

I. Call to Order: President Appleby called the April 25 2023, meeting of the Lawton Village Council to 
order at 7:00 p.m. 

II. Roll Call:  Present: Appleby, Tanis, E. Dudek, Peterson, Smith, Turner, G. Dudek Absent: None.  
Others Present: Village Manager Imus, Superintendent Hackenberg, Police Chief Mack, Clerk 
Rathbun, and three guests.  

III. Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

IV. Consent Agenda:  The Consent Agenda included the approval of the April 25th Council Agenda, 
the March 28th, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes. Peterson made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda with grammatical corrections to the minutes, supported by Smith.  A unanimous voice 
vote approved the motion. 

V. Communications, Correspondence, and Presentations:  None.  

VI. Citizen Comments:  None. 

VI:  Public Hearings/Appointments/Proclamations: None. 

VII. Old Business: None.  

VII:  New Business:  
A. President Appleby brought Consideration of the Annual MML Liability and Property pool 

to the floor for discussion.  Following discussion, E. Dudek motioned to Approve the 
Annual MML Liability Property Pool Insurance Premium for an amount of $43,021.00.  
Turner seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken with all in favor, none 
opposed.  Motion carried.  

B. President Appleby brought Brush and Leaf Pickup to the floor for discussion. Hackenberg 
reported 2 days after the last brush pickup, more was out at locations that had been 
picked up.  Hackenberg stated last year the village spent over $60,000 on brush pickup, 
and the workers have been doing it every day to keep the village looking nice.  Discussion 
ensued, after which Appleby stated the compromise might be less pick ups and dealing 
with looking at the brush bags until the next pick up day. Council determined that for the 
time being, they would like to see two brush pickups per month per property, with door 
knocker warnings going out to people who are not following brush pickup guidelines.   

C. President Appleby brought the issue of blight to the floor for conversation. E. Dudek 
stated that there are a lot of fences in disrepair, and discussion of an ordinance to help 
with that particular issue will be looked at further in the future.  Appleby mentioned that 
he felt that Zoning Solutions no longer appears to be stopping in or helping with the 



blight so we need to look at some new options.  Problem properties and discussion 
ensued.  Imus stated that the Village has paid Zoning Solutions $50 out of the projected 
$5,000 for problem areas.  She stated that several employees have tried to contact 
zoning solutions with no response or answer. Imus also stated she will be further looking 
into a grant to see if the Village meets the qualifications for help with certain properties.  
Appleby stated that going forward, he would like to see them handled in house, with an 
outside person coming in to assist with structural appraisals. After discussion, it was 
determined that Chief Mack, and Village Manager Imus will come up with a plan to make 
this feasible for the Village. Appleby wanted to acknowledge the progress made on blight 
over the past five years.  He wanted to let everyone know that while we still have issues, 
but how much he appreciates the progress. 

D. President Appleby stated council would like to go down to one meeting per month for 
the months of June, July and August, with May’s second meeting to be had only if there 
is enough business to discuss.   
 

VIII. Staff Reports:   
A. Imus stated that there will be a public hearing May 2nd at 7pm to amend the Central 

Business District Zoning.  She stated there are also plans to amend the zoning ordinance 
to allow for a site plan for storage facilities on properties with three or more acres.  Imus 
updated Council that the Village does have a kennel ordinance. The kennel ordinance 
states that in order to be against ordinance, the home must have more than 3 dogs aged 
6 months or more that are kept for breeding, training or grooming.  These would only be 
allowed in industrial or business zoning.  Imus also reported that there is a baseball 
communication meeting set up for next Wednesday.  Imus reported that the village did 
not receive this round of the SPARK grant.  She commented that there are some areas 
we can gain more points on the next round due in September.  Finally, Imus reported 
that she is currently in communications with all of the restaurants to consolidate the 
dumpsters within one central location.   
 

IX. Council Comments:  
A. Appleby reported that he needs the rest of council reviews in as soon as possible.  
B. Peterson reported that she will be taking place in a Crop walk, which takes donations to 

support local community pantries, including the residents of Lawton.  
C. Smith reported on potential drainage issues and a gully in Concord Hills.  Superintendent 

Hackenberg stated he would look into it.  
 
 

X. Adjournment:  Turner moved, with support from E. Dudek, to adjourn the Village Council Meeting 
at 8:21 p.m. Next regular council meeting to take place on May 9, 2023.  

 

Respectfully Submitted by,  

 

Brittany Rathbun 
Village Clerk 



0
5

/0
2

/2
0

2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
H

EC
K

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
 F

O
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
O

F 
LA

W
TO

N
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

H
EC

K
 D

A
TE

 F
R

O
M

 0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

 -
 0

4
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
h

ec
k 

D
at

e
B

an
k

C
h

ec
k

A
p

p
V

en
d

o
r

V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
A

m
o

u
n

t

B
an

k 
G

EN
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

C
H

EC
K

IN
G

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

4
5

A
P

0
3

0
A

D
A

M
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
O

N
SO

LI
D

A
TE

D
 B

IL
L

3
8

4
.4

2

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

4
6

A
P

8
9

3
B

EN
 W

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
2

3
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
 X

5
4

7
5

.0
0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

4
7

A
P

8
0

0
C

O
M

C
A

ST
IN

TE
R

N
ET

 -
 2

0
0

 J
A

M
ES

 A
C

C
T 

#8
5

2
9

 1
1

 3
3

2
 0

2
6

9
.8

5

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

4
8

A
P

1
0

6
9

D
IC

K
IN

SO
N

 W
R

IG
H

T 
P

LL
C

EC
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

4
9

A
P

1
0

0
4

FE
R

G
U

SO
N

 W
A

TE
R

W
O

R
K

S 
#3

3
8

6
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

2
8

.6
4

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
0

A
P

0
2

7
FR

O
N

TI
ER

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E 
A

N
D

 IN
TE

R
N

ET
 F

O
R

 D
P

W
 A

N
D

 W
W

TP
7

0
0

.2
4

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
1

A
P

0
1

7
IN

D
IA

N
A

 M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 P
O

W
ER

 C
O

.
EL

EC
TR

IC
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 T
O

W
ER

 5
1

3
 N

 M
A

IN
 0

4
5

 6
1

1
8

8
.3

0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
2

A
P

1
0

7
LA

W
SO

N
 O

IL
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

P
D

F
1

,8
8

6
.1

5

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
3

A
P

2
0

9
N

R
P

C
 -

 A
M

TR
A

K
A

C
C

T 
LE

A
SE

 ID
 M

A
0

0
0

6
6

; B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 -
 C

R
O

SS
I

3
,0

3
9

.0
0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
4

A
P

5
5

1
O

D
P

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

P
EN

S
5

8
5

.7
4

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
5

A
P

1
7

2
P

EE
R

LE
SS

 M
ID

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

W
EL

L 
#1

0
 -

 B
A

C
-T

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
6

A
P

1
0

3
7

P
R

EC
IS

IO
N

 P
R

IN
TE

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 IN
C

M
A

G
EN

TA
 D

R
U

M
 F

O
R

 C
LE

R
K

'S
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
IN

TE
R

2
5

4
.0

0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
7

A
P

1
0

3
4

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
G

R
O

U
P

 ID
 7

9
4

8
2

4
7

,7
2

1
.4

6

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
8

A
P

0
0

9
R

EP
U

B
LI

C
  S

ER
V

IC
ES

 O
F

W
A

ST
E 

R
EM

O
V

A
L

6
3

9
.5

6

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

5
9

A
P

8
9

2
SL

C
 M

ET
ER

, L
LC

M
ET

ER
S

2
,1

2
6

.0
3

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
0

A
P

9
2

6
TE

R
ES

A
 S

H
IE

LD
S

V
IN

YL
 S

TI
C

K
ER

S 
FO

R
 T

R
U

C
K

 D
O

O
R

S
9

0
.0

0

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
1

A
P

1
0

3
6

TH
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

A
C

C
T 

N
O

 0
0

 1
6

8
0

5
1

 0
0

0
1

8
9

8
.4

9

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
2

A
P

4
9

3
V

A
N

 B
U

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 A
IR

C
A

R
D

 -
FE

B
  2

0
2

3
8

8
.0

8

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
3

A
P

6
8

5
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
M

O
B

IL
E 

P
H

O
N

E 
| 

TA
B

LE
TS

3
9

5
.4

0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
4

A
P

1
0

9
9

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
C

A
R

P
ET

 R
U

N
N

ER
 P

LU
G

, C
A

R
P

ET
 R

U
N

N
ER

, U
SB

 D
1

3
7

.0
9

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
5

A
P

1
5

5
A

P
P

LI
ED

 IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
C

N
3

5
9

9
-0

1
; A

C
C

T 
N

O
 K

Z0
7

1
6

0
.6

7

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
6

A
P

1
0

4
B

A
K

ER
 &

 T
A

YL
O

R
, I

N
C

.
B

O
O

K
S

2
,4

2
5

.7
4

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
7

A
P

0
5

6
B

LO
O

M
IN

G
D

A
LE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

P
H

O
N

E 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
- 

A
C

C
T 

N
O

 0
0

0
3

2
0

0
3

-0
1

6
2

.7
8

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
8

A
P

1
0

1
C

EN
G

A
G

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
.

B
O

O
K

S
2

0
4

.9
2

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

6
9

A
P

9
6

4
C

LA
R

K
 T

EC
H

N
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
LP

L 
2

0
2

3
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

- 
M

A
R

C
H

2
4

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
0

A
P

1
5

3
D

EM
C

O
, I

N
C

.
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 C

H
A

IR
S

1
6

3
.7

8

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
1

A
P

1
0

8
3

M
 &

 M
 C

A
R

P
ET

 M
A

ST
ER

S
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
C

A
R

P
ET

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

3
6

2
.5

0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
2

A
P

2
6

4
P

ET
TY

 C
A

SH
 L

A
W

TO
N

 P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
D

O
LL

A
R

 T
R

EE
, P

A
P

A
 J

O
H

N
S,

 M
IC

H
A

EL
S,

 D
O

LL
A

1
5

0
.0

3

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
3

A
P

0
7

9
Q

U
IL

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
P

A
C

K
IN

G
 T

A
P

E,
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
, G

LA
D

 B
A

G
S,

 
1

2
9

.4
4

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
4

A
P

M
IS

C
U

N
IQ

U
E

0
3

-2
7

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
TS

9
.9

5

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
5

A
P

7
5

6
B

A
D

G
ER

 M
ET

ER
, I

N
C

B
EA

C
O

N
 M

B
L 

H
O

SS
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
 U

N
IT

; 1
2

M
TH

 S
ER

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
6

A
P

1
4

6
B

EN
D

ER
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

SE
R

V
IC

E 
C

A
LL

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
 N

O
T 

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 
1

2
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
7

A
P

0
5

6
B

LO
O

M
IN

G
D

A
LE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E 
FO

R
 A

C
C

T 
N

O
 0

0
3

2
5

1
5

-9
3

7
7

.5
4

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
8

A
P

3
1

2
B

R
O

N
SO

N
 H

EA
LT

H
C

A
R

E 
G

R
O

U
P

D
R

U
G

SC
R

EE
N

 F
O

R
 R

O
B

ER
T 

W
IL

LI
A

M
SO

N
1

2
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

7
9

A
P

6
2

2
B

S 
&

 A
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

A
N

N
U

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
SU

P
P

O
R

T 
FE

E 
FO

R
 A

P
 U

B
 P

R
 

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
0

A
P

9
6

4
C

LA
R

K
 T

EC
H

N
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
V

O
L 

2
0

2
3

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
- 

M
A

R
C

H
7

5
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
1

A
P

9
6

4
V

O
ID

0
.0

0
V

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
2

A
P

8
0

0
C

O
M

C
A

ST
IN

TE
R

N
ET

 -
 K

ID
S 

D
R

EA
M

 P
A

R
K

 A
C

C
T 

#8
5

2
9

 1
1

3
1

6
.3

8

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
3

A
P

0
2

6
C

O
N

SU
M

ER
S 

EN
ER

G
Y

H
EA

T 
FO

R
 6

2
5

 W
 U

N
IO

N
 S

T 
A

C
C

T 
N

O
 1

0
0

0
 0

7
1

1
,4

0
9

.1
5

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
4

A
P

9
0

1
D

A
LE

 W
. H

U
B

B
A

R
D

, I
N

C
C

LO
SE

D
 C

IR
C

U
IT

 T
EL

EV
IS

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
7

3
5

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
5

A
P

M
IS

C
D

EE
R

 &
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

P
O

 N
U

M
B

ER
 P

W
0

0
1

-2
0

2
3

 -
 M

O
W

ER
 A

C
C

T 
#4

0
0

1
9

9
,1

0
4

.7
5

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
6

A
P

1
0

6
9

D
IC

K
IN

SO
N

 W
R

IG
H

T 
P

LL
C

P
R

IV
IL

EG
E 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

FI
N

D
EN

TI
A

L
1

,2
2

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
7

A
P

9
6

6
EJ

 U
SA

, I
N

C
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
6

3
3

.7
4

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
8

A
P

M
IS

C
FI

LE
 S

A
V

ER
S 

D
A

TA
 R

EC
O

V
ER

Y
SE

R
V

ER
 R

EC
O

V
ER

Y
5

0
.0

0



0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

8
9

A
P

0
8

9
H

A
A

S 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

Q
U

A
R

TL
Y 

A
LA

R
M

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 P
ER

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T 
W

9
6

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
0

A
P

M
IS

C
H

I T
EC

H
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

C
H

EC
K

 #
7

6
0

2
8

 -
 IN

C
O

R
R

EC
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

P
A

ID
 F

O
R

1
4

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
1

A
P

4
8

0
H

O
LL

A
N

D
 D

EP
T 

O
F 

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

A
FE

TY
SP

R
IN

G
 2

0
2

3
 P

A
YM

EN
T 

- 
M

C
O

LE
S

1
7

0
.1

6

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
2

A
P

9
3

0
H

S 
FL

EE
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 L

LC
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

O
N

 V
EH

IC
LE

 2
0

1
3

 F
O

R
D

2
0

9
.9

3

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
3

A
P

0
1

7
IN

D
IA

N
A

 M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 P
O

W
ER

 C
O

.
EL

EC
TR

IC
 -

 S
TR

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

9
5

2
.6

2

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
4

A
P

U
B

R
EF

U
N

D
M

at
th

ie
s,

 L
es

lie
U

B
 r

ef
u

n
d

 f
o

r 
ac

co
u

n
t:

 0
2

-1
6

8
2

2
.8

9

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
5

A
P

U
B

R
EF

U
N

D
M

cF
ad

d
en

, M
ile

s
U

B
 r

ef
u

n
d

 f
o

r 
ac

co
u

n
t:

 0
3

-2
1

0
-1

8
7

.7
4

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
6

A
P

0
2

1
M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

LE
A

G
U

E
W

O
R

K
ER

'S
 C

O
M

P
 F

U
N

 P
O

LI
C

Y 
P

R
EM

 7
/1

/2
0

2
3

 T
8

,0
8

7
.0

0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
7

A
P

1
0

3
7

P
R

EC
IS

IO
N

 P
R

IN
TE

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 IN
C

C
YA

N
 D

R
U

M
 F

O
R

 C
LE

R
K

'S
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
IN

TE
R

2
5

4
.0

0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
8

A
P

1
1

0
P

U
R

IT
Y 

C
YL

IN
D

ER
 G

A
SE

S,
 IN

C
.

G
A

S,
 A

C
ET

YL
EN

E
8

7
.8

5

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
2

9
9

A
P

1
0

6
8

SA
FE

B
U

IL
T

P
ER

M
IT

S 
FO

R
 5

3
5

 N
 M

A
IN

; 1
3

4
 N

 M
A

IN
; 1

1
1

1
1

,0
3

3
.6

0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
0

A
P

0
1

9
SI

EG
FR

IE
D

 C
R

A
N

D
A

LL
, P

.C
.

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
U

R
IN

G
 0

3
/2

3
 -

 A
N

N
5

0
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
1

A
P

1
2

6
ST

EE
N

SM
A

 L
A

W
N

 &
 P

O
W

ER
 E

Q
U

IP
.

P
LU

G
; O

IL
; F

IL
TE

R
1

5
3

.9
9

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
2

A
P

0
0

7
TH

E 
C

LO
TH

ES
 B

A
SK

ET
D

R
Y 

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

2
4

3
.7

5

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
3

A
P

6
8

5
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
M

O
B

IL
E 

P
H

O
N

E 
| 

TA
B

LE
TS

3
4

1
.2

8

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
4

A
P

0
8

3
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

P
A

W
 P

A
W

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

B
 A

N
A

LY
SI

S
1

8
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
5

A
P

U
B

R
EF

U
N

D
W

o
o

d
, J

o
se

p
h

U
B

 r
ef

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

ac
co

u
n

t:
 0

4
-4

7
6

8
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
6

A
P

0
1

7
IN

D
IA

N
A

 M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 P
O

W
ER

 C
O

.
EL

EC
TR

IC
6

,2
8

7
.9

9

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
7

A
P

1
0

3
4

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
G

R
O

U
P

 ID
 7

9
4

8
2

4
7

,7
2

1
.4

6

0
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
8

A
P

1
0

3
6

TH
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

A
C

C
T 

N
O

 0
0

 1
6

8
0

5
1

 0
0

0
1

8
9

8
.4

9

0
4

/2
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

0
9

A
P

0
6

2
M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

LE
A

G
U

E
P

O
O

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

P
R

EM
IU

M
 P

O
LI

C
Y 

#M
M

L0
0

1
0

9
4

0
3

0
.0

0
V

0
4

/2
3

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

1
0

A
P

0
6

2
M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

LE
A

G
U

E
P

O
O

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

P
R

EM
IU

M
 P

O
LI

C
Y 

#M
M

L0
0

1
0

9
4

0
3

4
3

,0
2

1
.0

0

0
4

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

EF
T8

5
9

(E
)

P
R

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

G
W

FS
 E

Q
U

IT
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

0
.0

0
V

0
4

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

1
1

P
R

D
P

W
 U

N
IO

N
 D

U
ES

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

U
N

IO
N

 O
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S 

3
2

4
In

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 P

R
 t

o
ta

l

0
4

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

6
3

1
2

P
R

TE
A

M
ST

ER
S

TE
A

M
ST

ER
S 

LO
C

A
L 

#2
1

4
In

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 P

R
 t

o
ta

l

4
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
G

EN
 

P
R

3
4

,3
1

2
.3

8

0
4

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

G
EN

P
R

3
7

,9
3

5
.7

4

(3
 C

h
ec

ks
 V

o
id

ed
)

0
.0

0

To
ta

l o
f 

1
1

2
 D

is
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
:

1
9

6
,7

6
6

.6
9





VILLAGE OF LAWTON 
VAN BUREN COUNTY - STATE OF MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE #01-2023 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE “VILLAGE OF LAWTON ZONING ORDINANCE”, 
TO MODIFY ZONING MAP DESIGNATION OF 350 N MAIN (PP# 80-45-700-135-51) FROM R-3 

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT ZONING. 
 
THE VILLAGE OF LAWTON, VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN DOES HEREBY ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1. Amendment.  The Zoning Map, as part of the Village of Lawton Zoning Ordinance, 
which establishes zoning districts, shall be amended to change the zoning classification of 350 N 
Main, PP# 80-45-700-135-51 from R-3 Single Family Residential to Central Business District.  The 
property is described as follows: 
 
1032-BB 32-3-13 744-593 910-155,156 1354-850 1742-650 *** COM AT INTER OF N L OF DODGE'S ADD & ELY 
ROW OF MAIN ST, TH NWLY ALG SAID ELY L 192.37 FT TO BEG, TH SELY ALG SAID ELY L 192.37 FT TO SAID N L, TH 
NELY ALG SAID N L 948.03 FT, TH NWLY 172 FT TO A LINE 40 FT SLY OF AND PAR WITH THE CEN L OF MAIN TRACK 
OF RR, TH SWLY ALG LAST DESCRIBED L 860 FT TO BEG. EXCEPT THAT PART OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11 OF BITLEY'S 
ADDITION LYING THEREIN. ALSO EXCEPT BEG AT NWLY COR OF LOT 1, BLOCK 11 OF DODGE'S ADDITION TH N 34 
DEG 35'02"W 30.0 FT, TH S 55 DEG 18'30"W 189.82 FT TO ELY L OF MAIN ST, TH S 8 DEG 13'34"E ALG SAID ELY L 
33.51 FT TO NLY L OF DODGE'S ADD, TH N 55 DEG 18'30"E ALG SAID NLY L 204.7 FT TO BEG. EXC; COM AT N 1/4 
COR; TH S88D46'22" E 460.56 FT TO CL OF M40; TH S07D09'22" E ON SD CL 527.01 FT; TH CONT ON SD CL 
N56D30'13" E 5.71 FT; TH CONT ON CL S07D06'05" E 44.66 FT TO S L OF RR; TH N56D30'13" E ON SD L 48 FT; TH 
S07D06'05" E 151.29 FT TO BEG; TH N55D54'20" E 19.71 FT; TH S34D05'40" E 8 FT; TH S55D54'20" W 23.78 FT; TH 
N07D06'05" W 8.98 FT TO BEG *** SPLIT ON 8 AUGUST 2000 FROM 80-45-700-135-50 FOR 2001. 
 
Section 2.  Severable Provisions. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and 
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof.    
 
Section 3.  Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
hereby expressly repealed.    
 
Section 4.  Effective Date. This amendment to the Village of Lawton Zoning Ordinance was 
approved and adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Lawton, Van Buren County, 
Michigan on _______________.  This Ordinance shall be effective on ____________, which 
date is the eighth day after publication of a Notice of Adoption and Posting of the Zoning Map 
Amendment Ordinance in the Courier Leader as required by Section 401 of Act 110, as 
amended. However, this effective date shall be extended as necessary to comply with the 
requirements of Section 402 of Act 110, as amended. 
 
Ordinance Offered by: ______________________ 

Ordinance Supported by: ______________________  



Ayes: 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 
Absent: 

ORDINANCE DECLARED ___________________. 
  

Josh Appleby, President      Date 
 

Lisa Imus, Village Manager      Date 
 
Ordinance Adoption Date: _______________  
 
Ordinance Publication Date : ______________ (within 15 days of adoption) 
 
Ordinance Effective Date: _______________ (8 days after publication) 
 

CERTIFICATE 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an amendment to the Lawton Village 
Zoning Ordinance adopted by the Village Council at a meeting held on May 9, 2023, at which meeting a 
quorum was present, and that this Code Amendment was ordered to take effect 8 days after its 
publication. The Village of Lawton Planning Commission provided Public notice for the zoning review, 
and it was given pursuant to and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the Public 
Acts of Michigan 1976 (MCL 15.261 et seq), as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were 
kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act. 

      Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 



   

 

Cu
rr

en
t Z

on
in

g 
M

ap
 –

 3
50

 N
 M

ai
n 

R-
1 



   

 

N
ew

 Z
on

in
g 

M
ap

 –
 3

50
 N

 M
ai

n 
CB

D
 



Staff Memo 
 

TO:  Planning Commission 
RE: 350 N Main, Parcel #80-45-700-135-51 
DATE: April 28, 2023 

 
As discussed at the April Planning Commission Meeting, the new owner of 350 N Main, Patrick 
Gorenchan, is looking to place a new business on the site.  The site is currently zoned residential, 
however has a commercial business that is considered a legal, non-conforming business.  The site 
can be utilized as a commercial business, however can not be expanded or changed due to the 
non-conforming nature. 

Mr. Gorenchan’s potential business for the site would require outdoor storage, triggering the 
need for a zoning change and site plan review. Mr. Gorenchan would like to have the property 
zoned CBD (which is also the way the Future Land Use map is outlined in the new Master Plan), 
however our current CBD zoning does not allow for any outside storage. 

A way to accommodate the request would be to allow, buy Special Use Permit, open storage. By 
requiring the use via a Special Use Permit, there is flexibility placed to allow the use, however it 
requires public notice and site plan review before it can be allowed.  Staff has created a proposed 
zoning amendment that would allow open storage in the CBD... 

12.4 PERMITTED USES SUBJECT TO A SPECIAL USE PERMIT IN CBD 
 

12.4.1 BUSINESSES WITH OPEN STORAGE  
 

1. The site shall be a minimum of three (3) acres in size.  
 

2. There shall be a required yard setback of at least thirty (30) feet from any public 
street or any lot line. Nothing shall be piled, stored or accumulated in any 
required yard area.  
 

3. Not more than 50% of the lot may be used for the purpose of open storage. 
 

4. All open storage shall be screened from all streets and on all sides which abut 
a Residential or Business District by a solid six (6) foot wall or fence sufficient 
to serve as a permanent retaining wall or fence. Such fence or wall shall be of 
sound construction, painted, or otherwise finished neatly and inconspicuously.  
 

5. All storage shall be confined within the fenced-in area. There shall be no 
stocking of material above the height of the fence or wall, except that movable 
equipment used on the site may exceed the wall or fence height. No equipment, 
material, signs, or lighting shall be used or stored outside the fenced-in area 
without site plan approval from the Planning Commission.  
 



A roadway shall be provided, graded, surfaced, and maintained from the street 
to the rear of the enclosed property to permit free access of fire trucks at any 
time. 

 

Staff is proposing the following schedule for the Planning Commission and Village Council to 
review: 

May 4, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting:   

1. Planning Commission hold a Public Hearing to consider a Zoning District Map Amendment 
for 350 N Main to Central Business District (CBD) and make a recommendation to the 
Village Council for their ultimate decision at their May 9th Council Meeting. 
 

2. Planning Commission set a public hearing for their June 6th Planning Commission Meeting 
to consider a text amendment allowing outdoor storage be allowed in the CBD by Special 
Use Permit (review /decision by Council at June 13 meeting) 

May 9, 2023 Village Council Meeting:   

1. Council Review Planning Commission recommendation on 350 N Main Zoning District 
Map Amendment from R-1 to CBD. 

June 6th Planning Commission Meeting 

1. Hold Public Hearing on Zoning Text Amendment to allow for Outdoor Storage in CBD via 
Special Use Permit. 
 

2. Review Site Plan for 350 N Main in CBD, including a public hearing to consider storage by 
special use permit. 

June 13 Planning Commission Meeting 

1. Council Review Planning Commission recommendation on whether or not to change 
zoning ordinance to allow open storage in the CBD by Special Use Permit  
 

2. Council Review Planning Commission recommendation for 350 N Main to allow for 
outdoor storage (SUP zoning change if approved). 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information on this project 
before the meeting.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2022 



Lawton Planning Commission 2022  
  

1  

1. Introduction 

The Planning Commission is an administrative body of seven residents comprised of six appointed 
officials and one elected official. The Planning Commission (PC) holds regular monthly meetings 
on the first Tuesday of the month at 7 pm and is tasked with reviewing applications for site plan 
review, special land uses, planned unit developments, and rezoning’s. The PC also is required to 
hold the necessary public hearings for zoning text amendments and is entrusted to incorporate the 
application of policies initiated in the Zoning Ordinance while reviewing development decisions. 

 
2. Purpose of Annual Report 

• The Michigan Planning Enabling Act contains language of the requirement of the Planning 
Commission to prepare an annual report to the Village Council: “A planning commission shall 
make an annual written report to the legislative body concerning its operations and the status 
of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by the legislative body 
related to planning and development.” 

• Increases information-sharing between staff, boards, commissions, and the governing body. 

• Allows for anticipation of upcoming issues and priorities, in order to prepare and budget. 

• The Village staff would like to thank all members of the Planning Commission for their hard 
work and dedication to the Village. 

 
3. Membership 

 

Planning commission member Term expiration 

Michael Dudek, Chairperson November 2024 

Philip J Chmiel, Vice Chairperson November 2024 

Judy Peterson, Council Representative Runs with Council Term 

Paul Rathbun November 2025 

Connie Knapp November 2025 

Kevin Hellman November 2025 

Blain Allen November 2024 

 
4. Meetings 

The Village of Lawton Planning Commission met 8 times in 2022 – 5 times independently and 3 
times jointly with the Village Council. This meets the requirements of the MPEA to hold a minimum 
of four meetings per year. 

 
5. Master Plan Review 

 

A Master Plan is a document that is used as a policy guide to help communities create a vision of 
what they want to look like in the future. Master Plans help guide communities in their decisions on 
land use development and preservation. Master Plans are written and adopted by the Planning 



Lawton Planning Commission 2022  
  

2  

Commission and Village Council. Master Plans are not laws on their own, but must have a zoning 
ordinance which creates the laws related to land use for the community. 
 
The Village began a new Master Plan in 2021, which continued throughout 2022. A Holiday Open 
House was held to kick-off the planning process in December of 2021 to engage the community 
in expressing its desires and concerns. In April, 2022, the Village held a Spring Open House for 
the community to review the progress of the Master Plan Steering Committee, affirming the need 
for additional development while retaining the small-town, family friendly environment.  Goals 
and Objectives developed in the plan focused around residential expansion; economic 
development that supports a healthy and sustainable small-town quality of life; public 
improvements that provide high-quality infrastructure and improved accessibility via complete 
streets and increased bike/pedestrian access, and smart governance that maximizes 
partnerships and sustainable policies and practices. 
 
The draft Master Plan will be reviewed in 2023, and after adoption a Zoning Ordinance review 
will be completed to ensure the goals and objectives are deliverable. 

 
6. Zoning Ordinance Amendments 

 
• In June, the Planning Commission recommended approval of a Zoning Amendment that 

churches be allowed in the I-1 Zoning District, subject to a Special Use Permit.  Village 
Council approved. 
 

• Blight continues to be a concern for the Village, Ordinances continue to be reviewed, 
highlighting contradictory regulations. In 2022, the Village Council budgeted for and hired 
Zoning Solutions to handle the zoning enforcement and blight regulation. 
 

• The entirety of the Zoning Ordinance will be reviewed in 2023. 
 
 

7. Development Reviews 
 

 
Project type 

 
Location 

 
Description 

 
Status 

Recommendatio
n to legislative 
body 

Date of 
action 

Conversion of 
Commercial 
Business to 

Church 

 
502 N Main 

Conversion of 
pole building to 
church facility 

Approved 
with 

conditions 

Special Use 
Permit required.  
Council Approved. 

 
06/02/2022 

 
Sign Request 

 
 240 S Main 

Sign in 
residential district 

for home 
occupation 

 
approved 

 
NA 

 
08/02/2022 

 
 
 
 
 



Lawton Planning Commission 2022  
  

3  

 

8. Variances 
 

Variance 
type 

 
Location 

 
Description 

 
Status 

Recommendation to 
legislative body 

Date of 
action 

 
Dimensional 

 
502 N Main 

Allow side setback to  
be reduced to 17’ 
from required 30’ 

 
  approved 

Recommend approval by 
Planning Commission 
and ZBA to Council 

 
 06/02/22 

 
Dimensional 

 
502 N Main 

Allow a 137’ front lot 
width from required 
150’ 

 
  approved 

Recommend approval by 
Planning Commission 
and ZBA to Council 

 
 06/02/22 

 
Dimensional 

 
221 Hamilton 

Allow fence in front 
yard 

 
  approved 

ZBA recommended 
approval, Council 

approved 

 
11/8/2022 

 
9. Actions by Village Council 

 

• Adopted new 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for all infrastructure projects. 
• Establish new Water & Sewer rate fee schedule as well as for the Oak Grove Cemetery. 
• Council participated in a day-long Planning Retreat with Lew Bender. 
• Move from committee structure to Committee of the Whole for second monthly meeting. 
• Contract with Zoning Solutions for code enforcement officer / zoning administration. 
• Hired new Village Clerk, Brittany Rathbun and new Police Officer Dalton Edwards. 
• Appointment of Paul Rathbun to the Planning Commission, and Chris McComis to the 

Downtown Development Authority. Swore in Josh Appleby as Village President, Eric Dudek as 
President Pro-Tem, Ryan Tanis as Village Trustee, and Ren Turner as Village Trustee. 

• Processed 12 Building permits in the amount of $4,833.48 (1 commercial / 11 residential); 13 
Electrical permits in the amount of $3,280 (2 commercial / 11 residential); 16 Mechanical 
permits in the amount of $3,920 (3 commercial / 13 residential); and 7 Plumbing permits (3 
commercial / 4 residential) in the amount of $1,834.00, totaling $13,967.48 in permitting 

• Changed street parking configuration at elementary school to promote safety. 
• Established a Plant Rehabilitation District and an Industrial Faculty Tax Exemption for Welch’s 

Foods $23 million expansion project. 
• Received Market Van Buren’s first annual Municipal Trailblazer of the Year award. 
• Approved conversion of Union Street to one-way between M-40 and West Street. 
• Received donation of property from Reid Family at 119 N Main for future public space 

improvements. 
• Welcomed Modern Well and Blueberry Hill Assisted Living as new business in community. 
• Approved Contract with MDOT to plan, engineer, and contract 2023 / 2024 M-40 Highway 

improvements from 72nd Avenue to the Village limits. 
• Awarded DNR Passport Grant ($74,000 Grant/$26,000 match) for Pickleball Courts and other 

improvements to Chancy Lewis Park.  
• Awarded $1,000,000 Michigan Enhancement Grant through Senator Aric Nesbit for water and 

sewer expansion. 
• County Commission approved $20,000 ARPA grant for water/sewer feasibility study. 

 
  



 

10. Zoning Map 
 

• Considerable time was spent on the development of the Future Land Use Map for the 
Master Plan 

 
11. Trainings Attended 

 

Topic /description Date 

  Master Planning Workshop – Suzanne Schultz, Progressive A|E February 1 

  Housing Trends and Assessments – Ryan Kilpatrick, Housing Next June 7 

  

 
Topic /description - Potential training topics in the upcoming year, based on goals and priorities 

 Virtual Academy for Local Officials – Roles and Responsibilities 

 Understanding the importance of a Zoning Ordinance  

 

 
12. Joint meetings 

• The Planning Commission and Village Council attended a joint workshop presented 
by the Master Plan Steering Committee on February 1, 2022.  Suzanne Schultz, 
Progressive A|E covered the roles and responsibilities of the Planning Commission, 
the purpose of a Master Plan and its importance, a review of the interrelationship 
between the master plan and zoning ordinance, and a review of the trends and topics 
to be aware of as Lawton’s Master Plan is developed. 

• The Planning Commission and Village Council attended a joint workshop presented 
by the Master Plan Steering Committee on June 7, 2022.  The featured speaker way 
Ryan Kilpatrick of Housing Next who discussed housing trends, affordable housing 
and missing middle housing. 

• The Planning Commission and Village Council attended a joint meeting on December 
6, 2022 to review progress on the Master Plan. Over the past year, two Community 
Engagement events were held with over 100 participants.  With input from those events, 
the Master Plan Steering Committee, along with Planning Commission and Village Council 
summarized the current conditions in the Village and outlined goals and objectives to 
move the community forward.  Concerns and visions for the Village included a lack of 
connections including the need for more sidewalks and trails; a need for new housing 
options, a community gathering area in downtown, maintaining community character 
keeping it unique and local, maintaining and activating vacant properties – especially in 
downtown, as well as maintaining the utility infrastructure and expanding the customer 
base.  The Guiding Themes to guide the goals and development include:  Grow, Enhance, 
Invest, Sustain, and Be Unique! 

 

13. Notable Items 
• Paul Rathbun was appointed to the Planning Commission through November 2025. 

 



Pe
rm

it 
Ty

pe
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
To

ta
l S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
ag

e
Pe

rm
it 

Is
su

e 
Da

te
Pe

rm
it 

St
at

us
Va

lu
at

io
n

To
ta

l F
ee

s 
Pa

id
De

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 W

or
k

Ad
di

tio
n 

- C
om

m
er

ci
al

50
2 

N
or

th
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
, L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
5,

46
6.

00
6/

8/
20

22
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$4
07

,6
78

.0
0

$2
,0

78
.4

8
Ad

di
tio

n 
&

 In
te

rio
r R

em
od

el
 - 

N
ew

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

hu
rc

h
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 - 
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
71

5 
N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
4/

28
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$1

74
.0

0
Ci

rc
ui

ts
  H

ea
tin

g 
U

ni
t U

ni
ts

 u
p 

to
 2

0 
KV

A 
or

 H
P/

Pe
r P

V 
M

od
ul

e
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 - 
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
50

2 
N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

5,
46

6.
00

7/
19

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$4
07

,6
78

.0
0

$3
55

.0
0

Ad
di

tio
n 

&
 In

te
rio

r R
em

od
el

 - 
N

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
hu

rc
h

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
92

0 
N

or
th

 N
ur

se
ry

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

1,
34

4.
00

1/
6/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$6

4,
06

9.
00

$1
66

.0
0

N
ew

 M
ob

ile
 H

om
e

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
40

3 
M

or
ril

l S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
1/

13
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$2

31
,3

33
.0

0
$3

24
.0

0
N

ew
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 H
om

e 
w

/ U
nf

in
ish

ed
 B

as
em

en
t &

 A
tt

ac
he

d 
Ga

ra
ge

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
51

8 
Du

rk
ee

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
1/

13
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$2
47

,1
21

.2
8

$3
24

.0
0

N
ew

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 H

om
e 

w
/ U

nf
in

ish
ed

 B
as

em
en

t &
 A

tt
ac

he
d 

Ga
ra

ge
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

41
2 

So
ut

h 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
1/

20
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

Se
rv

ic
e#

 9
99

99
99

99
9

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
40

5 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 R
oa

d,
 L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

3/
4/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
85

.0
0

Se
rv

ic
e 

Th
ro

ug
h 

20
0 

AM
P 

 C
irc

ui
ts

 (5
)

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
40

5 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 R
oa

d,
 L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

4/
7/

20
22

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$3

43
.0

0
Ci

rc
ui

ts
 - 

   
Fi

xt
ur

es
 - 

  F
ur

na
ce

 - 
 P

ow
er

 O
ut

le
ts

 -
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

62
5 

O
rc

ha
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

3,
25

0.
00

7/
25

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$3
09

,8
55

.0
0

$4
32

.0
0

N
ew

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 H

om
e 

w
/ A

tt
ac

he
d 

Ga
ra

ge
 &

 C
ra

w
l S

pa
ce

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
51

7 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
8/

3/
20

22
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

60
.0

0
20

0A
m

p 
Se

rv
ic

e
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

13
7 

So
ut

h 
Fr

an
kl

in
 S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

9/
27

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$0
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
Sa

fe
ty

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
fo

r e
xi

st
in

g 
w

iri
ng

 o
f p

an
el

.
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

91
5 

29
th

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
9/

28
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

20
0 

Am
p 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(#
04

69
78

21
4)

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
62

8 
So

ut
h 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
11

/3
/2

02
2

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

$0
.0

0
$2

72
.0

0
In

gr
ou

nd
 P

oo
l

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
O

nl
y 

- R
es

30
4 

Ea
st

 4
th

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
7/

27
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Re
in

fo
rc

em
en

ts
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
71

5 
N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
2/

2/
20

22
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$0
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
Du

ct
, A

ir 
Ha

nd
le

rs
/H

ea
t W

he
el

s -
 o

ve
r 1

0,
00

0 
CF

M
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
50

2 
N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

5,
46

6.
00

8/
15

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$4
07

,6
78

.0
0

$3
35

.0
0

Ad
di

tio
n 

&
 In

te
rio

r R
em

od
el

 - 
N

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
hu

rc
h

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

71
2 

Co
nc

or
d 

Dr
iv

e,
 L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

1/
26

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

55
.0

0
W

at
er

 H
ea

te
r

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

40
3 

M
or

ril
l S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

2/
2/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$2

31
,3

33
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
N

ew
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 H
om

e 
w

/ U
nf

in
ish

ed
 B

as
em

en
t &

 A
tt

ac
he

d 
Ga

ra
ge

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

50
3 

Ea
st

 4
th

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
2/

10
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
80

.0
0

Ga
s/

O
il 

Bu
rn

in
g 

eq
ui

p
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
51

8 
Du

rk
ee

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
3/

17
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$3

20
.0

0
Re

sid
en

tia
l H

ea
tin

g 
Sy

st
em

 A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

Dr
ye

r, 
Ba

th
 &

 K
itc

he
n 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

10
1 

N
or

th
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
, L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

70
.0

0
Ai

r H
an

dl
er

s -
 u

nd
er

 1
0,

00
0 

CF
M

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

40
2 

So
ut

h 
Ha

m
ilt

on
 S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

4/
25

/2
02

2
Ex

pi
re

d
$0

.0
0

$2
10

.0
0

Ga
s/

oi
l B

ur
ni

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

60
6 

Ea
st

 2
nd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
7/

13
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
Ga

s/
oi

l B
ur

ni
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
70

1 
Co

nc
or

d 
Dr

iv
e,

 L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
7/

25
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

10
.0

0
Ga

s/
oi

l B
ur

ni
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
62

5 
O

rc
ha

rd
 S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
3,

25
0.

00
8/

8/
20

22
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$3
09

,8
55

.0
0

$3
40

.0
0

N
ew

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 H

om
e 

w
/ A

tt
ac

he
d 

Ga
ra

ge
 &

 C
ra

w
l S

pa
ce

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l -

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

13
1 

So
ut

h 
Ad

am
s S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

8/
29

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$0
.0

0
$2

05
.0

0
He

at
in

g 
Sy

st
em

, W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
10

19
 7

2n
d 

Av
en

ue
, L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

9/
7/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
55

.0
0

W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
62

8 
So

ut
h 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
10

/1
8/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
80

.0
0

Ga
s/

O
il 

Bu
rn

in
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
62

5 
O

rc
ha

rd
 S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
3,

25
0.

00
12

/1
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$3

09
,8

55
.0

0
$2

10
.0

0
N

ew
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 H
om

e 
w

/ A
tt

ac
he

d 
Ga

ra
ge

 &
 C

ra
w

l S
pa

ce
M

ec
h 

- C
om

m
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
99

 W
al

ke
r S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
44

,8
16

.0
0

5/
2/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$3

,1
00

,0
00

.0
0

$2
95

.0
0

Co
nv

er
tin

g 
nu

rs
in

g 
ho

m
e 

to
 a

ss
ist

ed
 li

vi
ng

. R
es

id
en

t c
ou

nt
 1

/2
 o

rig
in

al
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 - 
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
71

5 
N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
1/

27
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

W
at

er
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 fi
xt

ur
es

, 1
-1

/4
" W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

Pi
pe

, W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r
Pl

um
bi

ng
 - 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

40
0 

W
al

ke
r S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

7/
5/

20
22

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

81
.0

0
(8

) F
ix

tu
re

s,
 fl

oo
r d

ra
in

s,
 sp

ec
ia

l d
ra

in
s,

 w
at

te
r c

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
pp

lia
nc

es
Pl

um
bi

ng
 - 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

50
2 

N
or

th
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
, L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
5,

46
6.

00
7/

21
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$4

07
,6

78
.0

0
$3

93
.0

0
Ad

di
tio

n 
&

 In
te

rio
r R

em
od

el
 - 

N
ew

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

hu
rc

h
Pl

um
bi

ng
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
51

0 
Du

rk
ee

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

1,
76

4.
00

3/
7/

20
22

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$1

68
,1

80
.0

0
$1

60
.0

0
Co

nn
ec

tio
n 

-W
at

er
 D

ist
 P

ip
e

Pl
um

bi
ng

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

40
5 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 R

oa
d,

 L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
4/

26
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$3

44
.0

0
Fi

xt
ur

es
 S

ta
ck

s S
ew

ag
e 

ej
ec

to
rs

 W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

es
s t

ha
n 

2"
 S

ew
er

s L
es

s  
6"

Pl
um

bi
ng

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

62
5 

O
rc

ha
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

3,
25

0.
00

7/
11

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$3
09

,8
55

.0
0

$3
96

.0
0

N
ew

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 H

om
e 

w
/ A

tt
ac

he
d 

Ga
ra

ge
 &

 C
ra

w
l S

pa
ce

Pl
um

bi
ng

 - 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

62
5 

O
rc

ha
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

3,
25

0.
00

11
/3

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$3
09

,8
55

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

N
ew

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 H

om
e 

w
/ A

tt
ac

he
d 

Ga
ra

ge
 &

 C
ra

w
l S

pa
ce

Po
le

 B
ar

n
62

8 
So

ut
h 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
4/

21
/2

02
2

Co
m

pl
et

ed
$2

0,
65

0.
00

$2
00

.0
0

24
' x

 2
4'

 P
ol

e 
Ba

rn
N

ew
 S

FR
 w

/S
la

b 
&

 G
ar

ag
e 

- R
es

62
5 

O
rc

ha
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

3,
25

0.
00

4/
18

/2
02

2
Co

m
pl

et
ed

$3
09

,8
55

.0
0

$8
55

.0
0

N
ew

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 H

om
e 

w
/ A

tt
ac

he
d 

Ga
ra

ge
 &

 C
ra

w
l S

pa
ce

Ro
of

 - 
Re

de
ck

/R
es

hi
ng

le
 - 

Re
s

71
2 

Co
nc

or
d 

Dr
iv

e,
 L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

5/
12

/2
02

2
Ex

pi
re

d
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

Ro
of

in
g 

Re
-d

ec
k 

&
 R

e-
sh

in
gl

e 
O

nl
y

So
la

r U
ni

t -
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
40

3 
Ea

st
 1

st
 S

tr
ee

t, 
La

w
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

10
/2

7/
20

22
Ex

pi
re

d
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

Ro
of

 M
ou

nt
ed

 S
ol

ar
 P

an
el

s
Sw

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

 In
gr

ou
nd

 - 
Re

s
62

8 
So

ut
h 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
9/

12
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
In

gr
ou

nd
 P

oo
l

W
in

do
w

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 R

es
53

0 
Ew

in
g 

Ro
ad

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
2/

15
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
W

in
do

w
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

W
in

do
w

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 R

es
88

1 
So

ut
h 

N
ur

se
ry

 S
tr

ee
t, 

La
w

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
2/

15
/2

02
2

Ex
pi

re
d

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
W

in
do

w
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

W
in

do
w

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 R

es
11

01
 7

2n
d 

Av
en

ue
, L

aw
to

n,
 M

I 4
90

65
0

11
/8

/2
02

2
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

W
in

do
w

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
W

in
do

w
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 R
es

21
9 

So
ut

h 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
St

re
et

, L
aw

to
n,

 M
I 4

90
65

0
12

/6
/2

02
2

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
W

in
do

w
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

$1
3,

96
7.

48

20
22

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
/ 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l /

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 /

 E
le

ct
ric

al
Pe

rm
its

 is
su

ed
 fo

r t
he

 V
ill

ag
e 

of
 L

aw
to

n 
by

 S
AF

Eb
ui

lt







Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
no

va
tio

n 
(L

EA
SE

)
D

L 
G

al
liv

an
 (L

EA
SE

)
Ko

ni
ca

 M
in

ol
ta

 (L
EA

SE
)

CU
RR

EN
T 

H
P 

(P
U

RC
H

AS
E)

 2
01

6
Pr

in
te

r b
ra

nd
/m

od
el

Ri
co

h 
C4

50
0

Ky
oc

er
a 

35
54

ci
bi

zh
ub

 C
45

0i
HP

 8
80

m
Cu

rr
en

t A
ve

 #
 o

f C
op

ie
s/

m
o

6,
52

1 
B&

W
  &

  3
,8

33
 C

ol
or

 
Fu

tu
re

 #
 o

f C
op

ie
s/

m
o

8,
50

0 
B&

W
  &

  3
,1

50
 C

ol
or

8,
50

0 
B&

W
  &

  3
,1

50
 C

ol
or

8,
50

0 
B&

W
  &

  3
,1

50
 C

ol
or

Sp
ec

s:
Sp

ee
d-

 p
ag

es
 p

er
 m

in
ut

e
45

35
45

46
Sc

an
ne

r
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
Fa

x
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
Sh

ee
t F

in
ish

er
 (s

ta
pl

er
)

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

Fo
ld

in
g 

U
ni

t
27

40
56

.4
9

N
A

Co
pi

es
 p

er
 m

on
th

no
 m

in
 m

on
th

ly
 in

cl
ud

ed
no

 m
in

 m
on

th
ly

 in
cl

ud
ed

in
cl

ud
ed

: B
/W

 1
2,

50
0 

an
d 

Co
lo

r 3
,1

50
B/

W
 $

0.
00

88
 - 

$7
4.

80
B/

W
 $

0.
00

8 
- $

60
.0

0
O

ve
ra

ge
 B

/W
 $

0.
00

70
 - 

$0
Co

lo
r $

0.
05

50
 - 

$1
73

.2
5

Co
lo

r $
0.

06
0 

- $
18

9.
00

O
ve

ra
ge

 C
ol

or
 $

0.
05

00
 - 

$0
To

ne
r

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

De
liv

er
y/

in
st

al
l F

ee
In

cl
ud

ed
U

nk
no

w
n

In
cl

ud
ed

Se
rv

ic
e/

La
bo

r F
ee

s
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
Se

rv
ic

e 
ca

ll 
tu

rn
ar

ou
nd

Av
er

ag
e 

sa
m

e 
da

y 
as

 se
rv

ic
e 

ca
ll

Av
er

ag
e 

sa
m

e 
da

y 
as

 se
rv

ic
e 

ca
ll

 4
 h

r a
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r o

n-
sit

e 
re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
e

M
iD

ea
l C

on
tr

ac
t

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

N
o

Q
uo

te
:

Le
as

e 
le

ng
th

60
 m

on
th

s
63

 m
on

th
s

60
 m

on
th

s
N

A 
- c

ur
re

nt
ly

 3
0 

m
on

th
s o

w
ne

rs
hi

p
Le

as
e/

m
th

$4
94

$4
30

$3
41

$4
89

.0
0

Le
as

e/
m

th
 w

ith
 F

ol
di

ng
 U

ni
t

$5
34

$4
57

$3
98

N
A

RE
CO

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N

Co
pi

er
 C

on
tr

ac
t C

om
pa

ris
on

 

N
ot

 In
cl

ud
ed

 - 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

ll 
in

k,
 to

ne
r, 

&
 

m
ai

nt
en

ac
e/

se
rv

ic
e.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Av
er

ag
e 

$3
25

/m
o 

w
/o

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
pr

ic
e.

 
$4

89
/m

o 
w

/p
ur

ch
as

e 
pr

ic
e.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 in

cr
ea

sin
g 

w
ith

 a
ge

 a
nd

 
in

cr
ea

sin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s









Estimate
Date

4/1/2023

Estimate #

108789

Name / Address

Lawton WWTP
625 Union St.
Lawton, MI 49065

Ship To

Lawton WWTP
625 Union St.
Lawton, MI 49065

Or-Tec Sales

5445 Dunham Rd
Maple Heights, OH 44137

P.O. No. Terms Project

thank you for you interest
Phone # 216.475.5225

E-mail

parts@or-tec.com Total

Description Qty Rate Total

New Screen for previous purchased unit 2750 1 3,722.50 3,722.50
Freight  -  TBD 1 0.00
Lead time 4-6 Weeks

$3,722.50



LAWTON DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  
 ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR APRIL 2023 

 

1. We had 2 interments at Oak Grove cemetery for the month of April.  

2. Spring cleanup is scheduled for the 15th to the 20th of May, hours will be 8-8 during the week 
and 8-12 on Saturday. 

3. The new truck has been delivered and is in G.R. having the utility box put on so hopefully have 
it within the next few weeks. 

4. We Pumped 14,055,000 gallons for April with a daily average of 468,500 we pumped 
10,746,000 gallons in April 2022. 

5. Jim, Beau and I went to a GIS training at Wightman to get updates on software and other new 
info. 

6. In April a total of 4.0 million gallons of treated wastewater was discharged into the tributary to 
the South Branch of the Paw Paw River. The daily effluent flows averaged 133,000 gallons 
per day, which is approximately 53% of the hydraulic capacity of the plant. 

7. 1800 gallons of activated sludge was pumped over to the sludge storage tank. 

 

Motor pool – 23.5 hrs.           Streets not Act 51 – 102 hrs         

Buildings & Grounds – 13.5 hrs.          Water Maint. – 89  (7 OT) 

Cemetery – 33 hrs.            Sewer Maint. – 208 (24 OT) 

Parks – 97 hrs.  (1 OT)           Vacation – 26 hrs. 

Civic Betterment – 0 hrs.                       Sick time - 8 

Major Winter Maint. – 0hrs.  (0 OT)                     Holiday – 40 hrs. 

Local Winter Maint. – 0 hrs.   (0 OT) 

       

Todd Hackenberg – Director of Public Works 



 

 LAWTON POLICE DEPARTMENT – COUNCIL REPORT 

APRIL 2023 

Calls for Service/Complaints------------------------------121 

Ordinance complaints--------------------------------------9  

     Blight (7)            Zoning (0)              Misc. (2) 

Traffic stops---------------------------------------------------37 

     Citations issued (13)            Verbal warnings (16) 

Arrests---------------------------------------------------------2 

Accidents------------------------------------------------------4 (2 were Hit & Run) 

Parking citations---------------------------------------------0 

HOURS WORKED:   Scheduled (Full-time)   532 

    Scheduled (Part-time)   0 

    Overtime hours                36 

    Vacation hours                 68 

    Sick leave hours    112  

COMMUNITY POLICING: 

Officers made (53) field contacts and (18) business contacts. 

NOTABLE INCIDENTS: 



While on patrol, Officer Edwards observed a vehicle speeding on S. 
Nursery St., and then fail to come to a stop at the stop sign as the 
vehicle turned onto Third St.  Officer Edwards stopped the vehicle and 
upon contacting the occupants, could smell the odor of burnt 
marijuana.  Officer Edwards conducted an investigation for operating 
under the influence of drugs (OUID) and obtained a blood sample at the 
hospital.  The driver was cited and released, and the report was 
forwarded to the Prosecutor’s Office for review.  

ADDITIONAL: 

For the month of April, Lawton officers spent many hours of directed 
traffic patrol, specifically targeting speed violations.  The number of 
hours spent in the following locations is as follows: 

6.62 hours – Main St.  

8.50 hours – All other areas within the Village  

Total hours – 14.92 

LPD had 29 (Assist other agency calls):11 medical/ambulance call in the 
Village, 1 medical/ambulance assist to Antwerp Twp., 9 assist calls to 
Paw Paw., 5 in Porter Twp., 1 in Antwerp Twp. and 2 other department 
assists in the Village. 

 

Respectfully, 

Chief Jeffrey Mack 

 

 



Van Buren County File Class / Section Report
Number Sub-Beat Date Offense Location OfficerIncident Code-Type

23-0272 LAWTON-1 04/10/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

526 Bitely
Street

Mack, J.-

23-0291 LAWTON-1 04/13/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

303 North
Street

Mack, J.-

23-0337 LAWTON-1 04/24/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

210 Morrill
Street

Mack, J.-

23-0342 LAWTON-1 04/25/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

210 First Street Mack, J.-

23-0352 LAWTON-1 04/27/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

319 First Street Mack, J.-

23-0369 LAWTON-1 04/28/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

123 Durkee
Street

Mack, J.-

23-0359 LAWTON-1 04/28/2023 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

409 Main
Street

Mack, J.-

Total: 7

Being
ScrappedJunk Auto

Junk Auto  Repaired

Dumpsters 
Overflowing/mattresses

Dumpster 
emptied 

Excessive junk/debris Open

Chair at roadway Removed

Trailer w/ mattresses Open

Branches in yard
junk in rear yard

Open



 Circulation Report for March 2023 

We had 585 visitors and checked out a total of in 1,721 materials. 

Adult Fiction      401       
Audio Books      1 
Children Easy Books     649 
Junior Fiction      233 
Junior Non-Fiction     35 
Large Print      228 
Non-fiction      48 
Periodicals      12 
Videos                  65 
Young Adult fiction     35 
VOX Books      14 
 Total      1,721 
 
Computer Usage     29 uses                 
Michigan Overdrive Total Checkouts   23,571 
Michigan Overdrive Total Holds   8,531 
Michigan Overdrive Total Users   5,481 
New Items Processed     137 
Our Mel Items Received    87 
Our Mel Items Sent                75  
Lawton Overdrive Downloads    394 
Lawton Overdrive Holds     132 
 
Days Closed Early – March 3nd - weather 
Lawton Website visited 2,981 last 30 days 
Facebook visited 2,112 last 30 days 
 
Knitters: 21 
Story time: 75 
Book club: 18 
Mystery Club: 6 
Craft Night: 6 
National Right to Read Month 25 kids participated. 
Literacy Training held at Library March 16th, 2023:  9  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, Lyn Tone, Director 




